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_ Welsh Government
Ein cyf/MA-P/JH/0496/15

Rhun ap lorwerth AM

Assembly Member for Ynys Mon
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay, Cardiff

CF99 1NA

rhun.apiorwerth@assembly.wales

30 October 2015

Dear Rhun,

Following OAQ(4)0610(FIN) on collaboration between Wales and Ireland in relation to
European programmes (14 October), you asked if | would give an undertaking to work
closely with the Dublin Port Company on the delivery of improvements to port access at
Holyhead.

| have asked my officials in the Welsh European Funding Office (WEFO) to consider
potential opportunities via the ERDF and the Ireland Wales 2014-2020 programmes for
improving port access at Holyhead and collaboration with the Dublin Port Company.

The Ireland Wales cross-border programme recognises the importance of the Sea route
between Holyhead and Dublin but the programme is not of sufficient scale to support
transport infrastructure development.

As there is no direct support of port infrastructure within the West Wales & the Valleys
ERDF 2014-2020 programmes, improving access to the port would need to be directly
linked to investment in relation to the A55. | understand that Welsh Government transport
officials are already revisiting options for improving access to the port from the A55 and the
Minister for Economy, Science and Transport has earmarked funding to establish if a sound
business case exists to move this work forward.
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Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay English Enquiry Line 0300 0603300
Caerdydd . Cardiff Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg 0300 0604400
CF99 1NA Correspondence.Jane.Hutt@wales.gsi.gov.uk

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.



